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SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: QIPPCS3

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QIPPCS3, granted on

11O8/2013.

The change filed under this application is:

1. Substitute the duplexer of PCS band with an electrically identical duplexer. The

new chip component is pin-to-pin compatible and the new chip has the same

basic function as the original chip. Layout shrinks for this component from 2.5

mm * 2.0 mm to 2.0 mm * 1.6 mm.

Except for the change above, the design, hardware and implementation are exactly

same with original.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

tl ft

Thorsten Liebig /

thorsten.liebig@gemalto.com


